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Subject: - FW: W0293-01 Calary Soil Recovery Facility - request for time extension

-

From: Derek Luby [mailto:dluby@slrconsulting.com]

Sent: 02 October 2017 11:50

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>

Subject: W0293-01 Calary Soil Recovery Facility : Article 12 Compliance Request

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk

Further to your letter dated 5 September last requesting further information in respect of the waste licence
application by Roadstone Limited in respect of a soil waste recovery facility at Calary Quarry, Co. Wicklow, | write to
formally request a 6 week extension to the submission date in order to prepare and submit a response to the issues

raised therein.

The exten5|on in time is required in order to provide for the installation of new groundwater monitoring wells and
subsequent samplmg and testing of groundwater quality therein to address Item 3 in you information request (on

previous development impact on groundwater quality). &
&
We trust that‘thls proposal is acceptable to the Agency. Please\\goqg-ggct the undersigned should you require to
discuss this further. s\o\
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Derek Luby &
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Technical Director - Geotechnical Engineerircmj%o@
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7 Dundrum Business Park, Windy Arbour, Dublin, D14 N2Y7

ans RoSPAGoH _,“ WWNERS lnremationamusinvess
Am-d,zmy l Exxellence Award, 2016

Confidentiality Notice and Limitation

This communication, and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. it
is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed, If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please advise SLR by e-mail and then delete the e-mail from your system. As e-mails
and any information sent with them may be intercepted, corrupted and/or delayed, SLR does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message or any attachment howsoever caused after transmission.

Any advice or opinion is provided on the basis that it has been prepared by SLR with reasonable skill, care and diligence,
taking account of the manpower, timescales and resources devoted to it by agreement with its Client. It is subject to the
terms and conditions of any appointment to which it relates. Parties with whom SLR is not in & contractual retationship in
relation to the subject of the message should not use or place reliance on any information, advice, recommendations and
opinions in this message and any attachment(s) for any purpose.
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